November 7,1972

TO: New Mexico Oil Conservation Commission
FROM: Mark Production Company
SUBJECT: Deviation Record of the State "A" No. 1 660'/S,

2130'/wW, Sec. 8, T-14-S, R-34-E, Lea County, N.M.

DEVIATION RECORD

394! - 1/2 deg.
833" - 1/2 deg.
1,391" - 1/4 deg.
1,830 - 1/2 deg.
2,326 - 1/2 deg.
2,700" - 1 deg.
3,189" - 1 deg.
3,555" - 1 deg.
3,971' - 1 deg.
4,261 - 1/2 deg.
4,386 - 3/4 deg.
4,827" - 3/4 deg.
5,333! - - 1/2 deg.
5,801" - 0

6,271" - 1/2 deg.
6,768 - 3/4 deg.
7,297 - 3/4 deg.
7,422° - 1 deg.
7,920 - 1 deg.
8,620 - 1-1/2 deg.
9,140" - 1-3/4 deg.
9,234 - 2 deg.
9,598" - 2-1/2 deg.
10,094 - 1-3/4 deg.
10,465 - 1/2 deg.
10, 500" - 1/2 deg.

TRI-SERVICE DRILLING COMPANY
Drilling Contractor

sl oo,

Weldon L. Dawson - Asst. Secretary
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BEFORE ME, the undersigned authority, on this day
personally appeared Weldon L. Dawson, known to me to be the person
and officer whose name is subscribed to the foregoing instrument, and
states that he is acting at the direction and on behalf of the
Operator of the well identified in this instrument and that such
well was not intentionally deviated from the vertical.

Weldon L. Dawson

SUBSCRIBED AND SWORN to before me this the 7th day
of November,1972.

n and for Midland
County, Texas. My Commission
expires July,1973.
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